From: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>

Sent time: 03/05/2020 05:15:14 PM

To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@]lacity.org>
Subject: RE: HC Report

Attachments: HC Report.eml

Thanks, Eduardo, please call me at 562 688 1298.

I'm also attaching a link to an updated PDF. There are few minor edits that | think it would be helpful to discuss.
Thanks.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR T PEERS
Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:35 PM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: HC Report

Ok, | have a meeting in the morning, I'll try between 1-3 tomorrow. Thanks!

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 2:17 PM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Sure, would 9AM or 10AM work for you? If not, | can do anytime between 1PM and 3PM.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@Iacity.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 5, 2020 2:04 PM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: HC Report

Miguel,
Can we re schedule for tomorrow?
Thanks

On Thu, Mar 5, 2020 at 11:44 AM Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:

Just wanted to check-in for 2PM and confirm that still works for you. | will call you at 213 482 7024. Thanks.

Regards,


mailto:M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com
mailto:eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org
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
Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 9:39 AM

To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: Re: HC Report

Let's aim for 2PM on Thursday.

On Wednesday, March 4, 2020, Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com> wrote:
Hi Eduardo,

Do you have time to check-in later today or tomorrow? Here are a few options:

e Today between 1:30PM and 3:30PM
e Thursday I'm open pretty much all day, so how about 10AM, 11AM, or 2PM?

Thanks.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR ¥ PEERS

Los Angeles

600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 261-3050

From: Miguel Nunez

Sent: Monday, March 2, 2020 5:02 PM

To: Eduardo Hermoso <eduardo.hermoso@lacity.org>
Subject: HC Report

Hi Eduardo,

Attached is an updated version of the HC report. It is a large file, so please click on the attached link for the
PDF. If you have any issues with the file or any questions, please call me at 213 261 3072. Thank you.

Regards,
Miguel

Miguel Nufez, AICP
Senior Associate

FEHR * PEERS

Los Angeles
600 Wilshire Blvd, Suite 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017
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(213) 261-3050

Eduardo Hermoso, P.E.
Transportation Engineering Associate llI
Metro Development Review

Planning & Land Use Development

201 N. Figueroa St, Room 550

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

2134827024 W f o

LADOT

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is
intended only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or
otherwise authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of
the information contained in this message is strictly prohibited.

Eduardo Hermoso, P.E.
Transportation Engineering Associate IlI
Metro Development Review

Planning & Land Use Development

201 N. Figueroa St, Room 550

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Los Angeles Department of Transportation

2134827024 W f o

Notice: The information contained in this message is proprietary information belonging to the City of Los Angeles and/or its Proprietary Departments and is intended
only for the confidential use of the addressee. If you have received this message in error, are not the addressee, an agent of the addressee, or otherwise
authorized to receive this information, please delete/destroy and notify the sender immediately. Any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of the information
contained in this message is strictly prohibited.


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2F600%2BWilshire%2BBlvd%2C%2BSuite%2B1050%2B%250D%250A%2BLos%2BAngeles%2C%2BCA%2B90017%3Fentry%3Dgmail%26source%3Dg&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142670425&sdata=vV7DBefUlWIvnPHWU6Dox0GMWP1ECnY7I8yOr1hp9Us%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLADOTofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142680418&sdata=A7SHWTghcMuw4TKNpgUywlCmI2C%2FYlSdcc2zqyzvNjQ%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fladotofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142690416&sdata=00LE2WrWhieVbFrQIXWClDAWpCDZFbnfrJaM6CSUMjY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fladotofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142690416&sdata=hmJqX5u%2FflU%2Bebk5LBF6ZA4Sn1nYtf%2BrnM9kEHPhJ2I%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FLADOT2012&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142700412&sdata=Okl13yD2izmom%2FM%2B0qkoBAxY9QfkxwvXC3YLsxw%2FRsg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142700412&sdata=jgc%2FBY2Z2WmsTMK0e7red6z%2FiDcl%2F62cCzD28yVhS10%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2FLADOTofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142710406&sdata=Z8CnfwHvXuLw3R0lJpmg%2B9ng1m16%2BZg%2Fi5V2YDkNc1s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.instagram.com%2Fladotofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142710406&sdata=XomYMB0M36NSQEwwyUgW3PcfP%2FtaolH6qkJ85dz5DuA%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fladotofficial&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142720403&sdata=XntvQWCTiGMcVFszNLdgJXgTG9Mppu2UUXbxqWm0E2I%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.youtube.com%2Fuser%2FLADOT2012&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142720403&sdata=U9os57ebFGnaNbprBxIrsgEjGObt%2B4LK6yIJdbdVFRc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fladot.lacity.org%2F&data=02%7C01%7CM.Nunez%40fehrandpeers.com%7C9fe8c3bd1d39437da26908d7c1557764%7C087dca4b49c742c6a76649a3f29fc3f4%7C1%7C0%7C637190445142730394&sdata=reC5%2BiNEJudFo59iD1gfSoWcA%2BA1gZ%2FCbYmezvrDtE4%3D&reserved=0

HC Report.eml|

From: Miguel Nunez <delivery@spaces.hightailmail.com>

Sent time: 03/05/2020 05:14:32 PM
To: Miguel Nunez <M.Nunez@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: HC Report

opentext" | HIGHTAIL

Miguel Nunez has shared 1 file.

0

1file « 59.1 MB total « Expires 03/13/2020

"Please see attached.

Thanks,
Miguel"

2987 _HCReport.pdf
59.1 MB
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